MEMORANDUM

To: Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File
Tariff File No. YX-2005-0964, -0965 Case No. XT-2005-0399
From: Adam McKinnie

Telecommunications Department

William Voight /s/ William K. Haas 05/16/05
Utility Operations Division/Date General Counsel’s Office/Date

Subject: name change tariffs
Date: 5-16-05
P.S.C. Mo. No. #3 (0964) and #4 (0965)

This instant tariff filing proposes to introduce two new tariffs PSC Mo #3 and #4, for the newly
named SBC Long Distance LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance to replace tariffs PSC Mo. #1 and #2,
respectively, of SBC Long Distance, Inc.

On May 5, 2005, SBC Long Distance LLC filed tariffs #3 and #4 in association with Case No. XT-
2005-0399. These tariffs are related to Case No. XM-2005-0219 in which SBC Long Distance, Inc.
became, through a corporate transaction, SBC Long Distance LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance. The
purposes of these tariffs is to reflect the changed name of the company.

Staff recommends that the commission cancel the tariffs Mo PSC #1 and #2 of SBC Long Distance,
Inc., as the tariffs are being replaced by the new SBC Long Distance LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance
filings.

Staff has no objection to the tariffs in this filing going into effect in an expedited manner.

DX]The Company is not delinquent in filing an annual report and paying the PSC assessment.

[ ] The Company is delinquent. Staff recommends the Commission grant the requested relief/action
on the condition the applicant corrects the delinquency. The applicant should be instructed to make
the appropriate filing in this case after it has corrected the delinquency.

(L] No annual report [_] Unpaid PSC assessment. Amount owed: )
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